From: Louise Au

To: Fanny Cheung
Subject: JMHO - Mediation Workshop: Mediating Cross-Border Dispute on 3 Oct 18
Date: Monday, 3 September 2018 8:17:05 PM
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B The workshop, which is funded by the Dedicated Fund on
Branding, Upgrading and Domestic Sales (Organisation Support
Programme), aims at enhancing Hong Kong Mediators’
competitiveness and preparing them for mediating cross-border

: Dr. Christopher To
disputes. The workshop will cover:

Dr. Tois an independent mediator and arbitrator who

&R An overview on settlement in cross-border disputes
@@ Sources of cross-border disputes He06 the DM OF W risot Jesaing sl ARRA
o2 E\-Iediating inmh-'lng a furcign element dispute resolution bodies. He has arbitrated wore
o2 KE}'iSHllQS associated with cross-border disputcs’ than bundred international cases involving both
&’ Arbitration-mediation-arbitration processes and format widoe Al dudcmo]. ttenioes, , JHE |G
2 Settlement agreements mediated many imernational and domestic vases and
is representing clients o cases within the dispute
REGISTER NOW AT resolution field.  He 15 an accredited  mediator,
information technology professional, barrister-at-law
Date . 30ct18 (%\’eduﬂsda}') and a law professor. 1o May 2B, Dr. To was
Time : 2:30 pm to 5:30 pm appointed by the Mavor of Weihai to be a member of
Venue . Financial Dispute Resolution Centre (FDRC), Unit 3701-4, its International Economic Advisory Council and is a

37/F, Sunlight Tower, 248 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai

Language +  Cantonese

Fee : HKD300

Participants  : 25 (first-come-first-served)

Payment By Chegue: make a crossed cheque payable to “Joint

Method Mediation Helpline Office™ and send to JMHO, Rm LG1oz2,
LG1/F, High Court, Admiralty, Hong Kong. Please write
vour name and contact number on the back of the cheque.

CPD HEMAAL (pending), HKIAC (pending), the Law Society of
Hong Kong (pending). Hong Kong Mediation Centre
(pending), FDRC (pending)

Deadline : 21 Sep 18 (Friday)

highly sought-after speaker at various conferences
domestically and internationally in areas of his

expernse,
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Joint Mediation Helpline Offica
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I For enquiry: 2901 1224
R B R “Any opinions, findings, conclisions or recommendations expressed in this material/ event (or by membess of the
TREEM - FENDR AR | 3 1 g i
WHES, (MREEHE AN Project team) do not reflect the views of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, Trade and
m"nmmmmmm Industry Department or the Veiting Committee for the SME Development Fund and the Dedicated Fund oo Branding,

e Hong vaw;-l::m Upgrading and Domestic Sales (Organisation Support Programme).”
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EEEE: + 852 2530 5997
{BH: + 852 2899 2984
EE#E: seminar@jointmediationhelpline.org.hk
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http://www.jointmediationhelpline.org.hk/
http://www.facebook.com/JointMediationHelpline
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfXWh2xrhtKVhjhezwL6Wh52C8w0AWSpAOlvE0_xB5yjuHJqA/viewform

